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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, December 03, 2010 1:50 PM
To: '‘Amber Rust’ '

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Texas Wasatch Insurance Services, |.P Principal Address Chafge M08000000951
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a custemer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State. is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the ievel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Amber Rust [ma|lto Amber Rust@lwglnsurance com]

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 1:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Texas Wasatch Insurance Services, LP Principal Address Change

Hi,
We need to change our principal address to:

100 E Royal Lane, Ste 320
Irving, TX 75039

This should be applied to our mailing address as well.

Thank you!

AMBER RUST Assistant to the Chairman

214-838-5203 phone
214-838-5104 fax

100 East Royal Lane, Suite 320
Irving, Texas 75039
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